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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 1:04 PM
To: 'Robbins, Gary W

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: RE: Cruz Performance Coatings

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
'Robbins, Gary W'
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 4/24/2009 1:04 PM Read: 4/24/2009 1:05 PM

GarYl

Mr. Cruz may not understand our 30-day review process, but if in fact Mrs. Cruz had listed the latest address (on
the 0535 registration form) as exactly the same as the 0515 entitlement (4470 63" Circle) we would have
informed him of the no two AGP requirement and consequently denied his registration. But, since he indicated
the address was 4470-B 63 Circle, it made it appear that there may be two separate sites, and that's why we
called upon you folks for verification of our concerns, which by the way, we are very much appreciative of your
assistance in helping us to clarify this situation.

If these folks wish to withdraw their latest AGP Registration for Cruz Performance Fiberglass LLC, we would need
a letter from the listed O/AR Rhonda Cruz, President to that effect. We are already sixteen (16) days into the
review period, so we have about two weeks left before we will actually have to issue a denial. Now that we know
for sure the situation, | will call them to let them know that they should send us a letter requesting the registration
be withdrawn if that is what they wish to do.

I am not sure of your direction regarding the small business and other permitting options, but our Small Business
Environmental Assistance Program operates outside of the regulatory arena and has no authority for “other
permitting options”. On the other hand if you are talking about the Federal Small Business Administration (SBA),
there may be opportunity for some financial assistance if they had to go the major permit route.

Many of these programs offer free assistance and resources with financial assistance (resources for grants, low
interest loans etc), business planning, legal guidance, etc:

Here are some possibilities they may want to check out:

SBA Home Page - http.//www.sba.gov/index.html

SBA Financial Assistance - http://www.sba.gov/services/financialassistance/index.html

SBA - Jacksonville District Office (covers Pinellas Co.) -
http://www .sba.gov/localresources/district/fl/north/index.html

SCORE - Service Corp of Retired Executives - http://www.score.org/index.html

SCORE - Locations in or near Pinellas Co - http://www.score.org/findscore/index.html?z¢c=33781

SCORE - Pinellas Co SCORE website - hitp://www.scorepinellas.org/

PINELLAS Co. Economic Development - http://www.pced.org/

FLORIDA SMALL BUSIINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER - University of South Florida - http://www.sbdc.usf edu/
About Us - http://www .sbdc.usf.edu/about.asp

Hope this helps.
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Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

L
T CommunicaTe

in plain language
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Robbins, Gary W [mailto:grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 11:15 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: FW: Cruz Performance Coatings

Shea visited the site. The building is not subdivided into separate spaces and Glassworks and Cruz
Performance Coatings are not separate businesses. Is there anythlng small business can do for them
regarding other permitting options?

Gary Robbins

Pinellas County

Environmental Management, Air Quality Division
Environmental Program Coordinator

Air Quality Division

From: Jackson, Shea L

Sent: April 24, 2009 9:08 AM

To: Robbins, Gary W

Subject: RE: Cruz Performance Coatings

Mr. Cruz wants to rescind the second permit now . He did not understand why they
did not inform him when he applied for the permit that could not be 2 general permit
in the same building - He was thinking about when he had formally worked as a
subcontractor for his dad and occupied the Shakespeare building and that it would
be ok. He is not sure that he would go over his current permit, since he is not boat,
or doing the old car part contract, but he has picked up a new client making pool
sumps 2 months ago, and was concerned it would become a problem on the limit of
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his original GP. He stated he was not sure was going to go forward with the
additional new car parts mfg. I again told him about the next size permit, possibly
synthetic. His dad had told him he did not want to get a permit like his Title V, so he
was worried about that. I told him that he may not need that kind of permit, and he
was not sure he could afford $5000 for the Engineer stamp off. I have called Marvin
Scott and he suggest $2000 - $5000 range on phone mail return message, but I was
going to talk to him some more, on the type of source they are , and see if
consultants work out payment plans etc.

From: Robbins, Gary W

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 7:14 AM
To: Jackson, Shea L

Subject: Cruz Performance Coatings

What happened dufing your on-site visit?

Gary Robbins

Pinellas County

Environmental Management, Air Quality Division

Environmental Program Coordinator
Air Quality Division

z//zg/a% KEFT V7
MessAGE  Fok /s

KlronsoA Ceur 7o O1scdss
frsssrmarior roe Cauz

Persemanc’ /185ELAS
LLL, ~ T OZR L O

LEn/7AE

4/24/2009



